
Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Sent: Sunday, February 26, 2017 5:14 PM 

To: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 

Subject: DRAFT Letter 

Attachments: Letter.to.President.DRAFT.0226.docx 

lmportanee: High 

Greg, 

I have attached here a DRAFT letter, which the AG still has under review {and which has not been shared or 
circulated elsewhere). 

Jody 

Document ID: 0.7.1336.19148 



Document ID: 0.7.1336.19536

Document ID: 0.7.1336.19536 
From: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) 

</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=6c8209d65e5a4ade8d7dacd53f94 
503d-tucker, rac> 

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=c3602843edf74831846b5c408191 
8e5f-hunt, jody_>; Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG)
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=6fad6147c3e145be9193ffcad683 
27e2-gauhar, tas>; Raimondi, Marc (OPA)
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=05e733def1d649e89f91c60f321d
4c98-raimondi, m> 

Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Cite for this? 
Date: Tue Feb 28 2017 16:51:37 EST 
Attachments: 

Great. Marc, can you give them Jody’s contact information? 

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:51 PM
To: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) <tagauhar@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Raimondi, Marc (OPA) <mraimondi@jmd.
usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Cite for this? 

(b)(5) per NSC

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Tucker, Rachael (OAG)" <ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Date: February 28, 2017 at 4:48:22 PM EST 
To: "Hunt, Jody (OAG)" <johunt@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: FW: Cite for this? 

From: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG)
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:38 PM
To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Cite for this? 

mailto:ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:johunt@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov
https://usdoj.gov
mailto:tagauhar@jmd.usdoj.gov


Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Raimondi, Marc (OPA)" <mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Date: February 28, 2017 at 4:35:26 PM EST 
To: "Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG)" <tagauhar@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Cite for this? 

(b)(5) per NSC 

Marc Raimondi 

National Security Division 

U.S. Department of Justice 

0: 202-514-1153 

M: (b) (6) 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Arangio, Jennifer EOP/NSC" 
Date: February 28, 2017 at 2:00:03 P 
To: "Kelly, William R. EOP/NSC" "Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO" 
<Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov>, marc.ra1mon I us OJ .gov <marc.raimondi@usdoj.gov> 
Cc: "Anton, Michael N. EOP/WHO" <Michael.N.Anton@who.eop.gov> 
Subject: RE: Cite for this? 

All-

Best, 
Jennifer 

Jennifer Arangio 
Senior Director 
Strategic Communications 
National Security Council - The White House 
(b) (6) 
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-----Original Message-----
From: Kelly, William R. EOP/NSC 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 10:14 AM 
To: Arangio, Jennifer EOP/NSC •(b) (6) 
Subject: FW: Cite for this? 

FYSA 

Very respectfully, 
William Kelly 
Director for Strategic Communications 
National Security Council 
(b) (6) 

-----Original Message-----
F rom: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) [mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj .gov] 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 9:36 AM 
To: Kelly, William R. EOP/NSC > 
Cc: Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO < 1c ae. . o w o.eop.gov>; Anton, Michael N. EOP/WHO 
<Michael.N.Anton who.eo . ov>· Carr Peter (OPA) <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov>; Coates, Victoria C. 
EOP/NSC 

Marc Raimondi 
National Security Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
0: 202-514-1153 
M: (b) (6) 

On Feb 27, 2017, at 9:30 AM, Kelly, William R. EOP/NSC (b) (6) > wrote: 

That is who I am reaching out to now, so hopefully we will have the memo shortly. 

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

From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) [mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov] 

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 9:27 AM 

To: Kelly, William R. EOP/NSC < (b) (6)

Cc: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov>; Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO <Michael.C. 
Short@who.eop.gov>; Anton, Michael N. EOP/WHO <Michael.N.Anton@who.eop.gov>; Carr, Peter
(OPA) <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov>; Coates, Victoria C. EOP/NSC < (b) (6)

Subject: Re: Cite for this? 

(b)(3), (b)(5), (b)(7)(C) per NSC

Marc Raimondi 

National Security Division 

U.S. Department of Justice 

O: 202-514-1153 

M: (b) (6)

On Feb 27, 2017, at 9:11 AM, Kelly, William R. EOP/NSC wrote: (b) (6)

(b)(3), (b)(5), (b)(7)(C) per NSC

After that, I'm open to suggestions 

Very respectfully, 

William Kelly 

Director for Strategic Communications 

mailto:Michael.N.Anton@who.eop.gov
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National Security Council 

(b) (6)

-----Original Message-----

From: Kelly, William R. EOP/NSC 

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 9:03 AM 

To: 'Raimondi, Marc (OPA)' <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov>; Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO <Michael.C. 
Short@who.eop.gov> 

Cc: Anton, Michael N. EOP/WHO <Michael.N.Anton@who.eop.gov>; Carr, Peter (OPA) <Peter. 
Carr@usdoj.gov> 

Subject: RE: Cite for this? 

Marc, 

I am working to track down the document.(b)(3), (b)(5), (b)(7)(C) per NSC  You mentioned that the title of the 
document is not classified, only the content. Can you send me the title to help us track it down? 

Very respectfully, 

William Kelly 

Director for Strategic Communications 

National Security Council 

(b) (6)

-----Original Message-----

From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) [mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov] 

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 8:13 PM 

To: Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO <Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov> 

Cc: Kelly, William R. EOP/NSC < (b) (6) >; Raimondi, Marc (OPA) <Marc. 

mailto:Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov
mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov
mailto:Carr@usdoj.gov
mailto:Michael.N.Anton@who.eop.gov
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Raimondi@usdoj.gov>; Anton, Michael N. EOP/WHO <Michael.N.Anton@who.eop.gov>; Carr, Peter 
(OPA) <Peter.Carr@usdoj .gov> 

Subject: Re: Cite for this? 

Team, I am very sorry this is taking so long to get sorted out. I had no idea before I left for the day that 
my email didn't get to Will. 

Marc Raimondi 

National Security Division 

U.S. Department of Justice 

0: 202-514-1153 

M: (b) (6) 

On Feb 24, 2017, at 7:08 PM, Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO <Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov> wrote: 

(b)(5) per NSC 

-----Original Message-----

From: Kelly, William R. EOP/NSC (b) (6) 

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 7:04 PM 

To: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov> 

Cc: Anton , Michael N. EOP/WHO <Michael.N.Anton@who.eop.gov>; Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO 
<Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov>; Carr, Peter (OPA) <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov> 

Subject: Re: Cite for this? 

Team, 

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

(O) (b) (6)

On Feb 24, 2017, at 6:59 PM, Raimondi, Marc (OPA) <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

I am out of town without access to my classified systems (b)(3), (b)(5), (b)(7)(C) per NSC

Marc Raimondi 

National Security Division 

U.S. Department of Justice 

O: 202-514-1153 

M: (b) (6)

On Feb 24, 2017, at 6:47 PM, Kelly, William R. EOP/NSC wrote: (b) (6)

It never got to me and I didn't have Marc's email to follow up until now. Marc can you resend to Michael
directly? 

Very respectfully, 

William Kelly 

Director for Strategic Communications 

mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov


National Security Council 

(0 ) (b) (6) 

On Feb 24, 2017, at 6:26 PM, Anton, Michael N. EOP/WHO <Michael.N.Anton@who.eop.gov> wrote: 

I was not. Will , are you sure you forwarded to me> I didn't find it on my high side 

-----Original Message-----

From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) [mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj .gov] 

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 6:25 PM 

To: Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO <Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov> 

Cc: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov>; Anton, Michael N. EOP/WHO <Michael.N. 
Anton@who.eop.gov>; Carr, Peter (OPA) <Peter.Carr@usdoj .gov> 

Subject: Re: Cite for this? 

Marc Raimondi 

National Security Division 

U.S. Department of Justice 

0: 202-514-1153 

M: (b) (6) 

On Feb 24, 2017, at 6:16 PM, Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO <Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov <mailto: 
Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov> > wrote: 
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(b)(5) per NSC 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 24, 2017, at 1 :30 PM, Raimondi , Marc (OPA) <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj .gov <mailto:Marc. 
Raimondi@usdoj.gov> > wrote: 

Respectfully, 

Marc Raimondi 

National Security Spokesman 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Office: 202-514-1153 

Document ID: 0.7.1336.19536 
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 Cell:(b) (6)

 Unclass: Marc.raimondi@usdoj.gov <mailto:Marc.raimondi@usdoj.gov> 

Secret: 

Top Secret: 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

From: Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO [mailto:Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov]

 Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 8:20 PM

 To: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov <mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov> >

 Cc: Carr, Peter (OPA) <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov <mailto:Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov> >

 Subject: RE: Cite for this? 

Got it thanks. (b)(5) per NSC

From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) [mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov]

 Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 8:18 PM

 To: Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO <Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov <mailto:Michael.C.Short@who.eop. 
gov> >

 Cc: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov <mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov> >; Carr,
Peter (OPA) <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov <mailto:Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov> > 
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Subject: Re: Cite for this? 

Marc Raimondi 

National Security Division 

U.S. Department of Justice 

0 : 202-514-1153 

M: (b) (6) 

On Feb 23, 2017, at 8:14 PM, Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO <Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov <mailto: 
Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov> > wrote: 

(b)(5) per NSC 

From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) [mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj .gov] 

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 7:38 PM 

To: Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO <Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov <mailto:Michael.C.Short@who.eop. 
gov>> 

Cc: Carr, Peter (OPA) <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov <mailto:Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov> > 

Document ID: 0.7.1336.19536 
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Subject: Re: Cite for this? 

Michael, did some digging on this. 

Marc Raimondi 

National Security Division 

U.S. Department of Justice 

0 : 202-514-1153 

M: (b) (6) 

From: Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO [mailto:Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov] 

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 4:44 PM 

Document ID: 0.7.1336.19536 
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To: Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov <mailto: Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov> 

Subject: Cite for this? 

Hey there, (b)(5) per NSC 

Michael C. Short 

The White House 

Senior Assistant Press Secretary 

(c) (b) (6) 

(t) @MCShort45 

Document ID: 0.7.1336.19536 
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Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 

From: Raimondi , Marc {OPA} 

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 7:18 PM 

To: Tucker, Rachael {OAG) 

Cc: Gauhar, Tashina (OOAG}; Carr, Peter (OPA) 

Subject: Re: Cite for this? 

Gotit Thankyou. 

Marc Raimondi 
National Security Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
O: 202-514-1153 
M: (b) (6) 

On Feb 28, 2017, at 4:53 PM, Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <rat ucker@jmdusdoj.goV> wrote: 

I spoke to Michael Short and he seemed to get it 

From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 5:21 PM 
To: Tucker, Rachae l (OAG) <ratucker@imd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc:Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) <tagauhar@imd.usdoj.gov>; Carr, Peter ( OPA) <pcarr@jmd.usdoi.gov> 
Subject: Re: Cite for this? 

Ok. :Not sure \\here Short is in the pecking order !here. Know Anton is at the lop of the :NSC Slrat comm team 

MarcR.airmndi 
:National Security Dtvision 
U.S. Deparlment ofJl.b--tice 
0: 202-514-1153 
:M: (b) (6) 

OnFeb 28, 2017, at3:18 PM, Tucker, Rachael (OAG)<taiucker@jmi.usdgj .gov>-.,.vrote: 

I spoke to Will Kelly who is passing along my name and info to Michae l Short. I'm going to the JCCat 5:30 
for a bit so if this blcws up and you hear from them that they need more cl an explanation, hopefully 
someone will come get me. 

From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 5:11 PM 
To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) 
<tagauhar@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Carr, Pe ter (OPA) <pcarr@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Cite for t his? 

FYI 

:Marc Raimondi 
:Naoonal Security n:-vision 
U.S. Departm:nt ofJustice 
0 :202-514- 1153 
M:(b) (6) 

Begin imvarded message: 
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r 1uw; 1'd.111JJ1iu1, IVldlL I.vrr..J "-l!J 1111uv1mU}tUJU.U.."'OVt .l4'''..,. 
Date: February 28, 2017 at 3:10:19 PM rvtST 
To: "Arangio, Jennii:,rEOPNSC" .(b) (6) 

(b) (6) Cc: ''Kelly, WilliamR EOP,~SC" ========= "Short, l\,fichael C. 
EOP/WHO" ~\.lrbae1 C.Shott@,\\ho.eop.gov>, "rmrc.rairmndi~tL<:doi.gov" 

t• . . •• • • •• I A Ill • 111 ~ • on, .lvfichaelX EOP/WHO" 
(b) (6) 

:t. 

> 

Subject: Re: Cite for this? 

I ll I u· I !. !.i. I 1t: ~· .. -
(b) (5) •O I"" " (b) (5) 

(b) ( 5) I I •, .,· I I . I I I I: I 

Marc Raimoooi 
~aiioml SecurityDivision 
U.S. Departmmr ofJusiire 
0 : 202-514-1153 
M: (b) (6) 

• •• J · J angio, Jennih EOPNSC 
(b) (6) \,;rote: 

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.1336.19536) 

Document ID: 0.7.1336.31889 

https://C.Shott@,\\ho.eop.gov


Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 

From: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 10:33 PM 

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG} 

Cc: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO; Walk, John EOP/WHO; Schouten, Schuyler J. 
EOP/WHO 

Subject: WHCO edits to letter 

Attachments: Letter.to.President.DRAFT.0228.rev.docx 

Jody, 

Couple of small suggestions for the letter. I may be tied up with EO rollout issues on our end in the 
morning, so you may need to coordinate with the rest of the WHCO team (copied above). 

Greg 

Document ID: 0.7.1336.19615 



Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 11:14 PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene; Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 

Cc: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG); Tucker, Rachael (OAG); Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) 

Subject: RE: DRAFT letter 

Attachments: Letter.to.President.DRAFT.0228.rev2.docx 

Importance: High 

Gene, 

We have made a few very minor tweaks to the DRAFT letter (attached) in a few places. 

•• • .• . - •. .. •. ·- (b )(S): OPP 

Thanks. Please advise. 

Jody 

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 3:24 PM 
To: 'Hamilton, Gene' (b )(6) per OHS Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/ WHO 
<Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov> 
Cc: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG <dcutrona ov>; Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <ratucker@jmd.usdoj .gov>; 
Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) 
Subject: DRAFT letter 
Importance: High 

I have attached here a DRAFT letter, which is still under review here and which has not been circulated 
elsewhere ••• 

Document ID: 0.7.1336.5140 

mailto:ratucker@jmd.usdoj
mailto:Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov


Hamilton, Gene 

From: Hamilton, Gene 

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 11:42 PM 

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG); Katsas, Gre gory G. EOP/WHO 

Cc: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG); Tucker, Rachael (OAG); Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) 

Subject: RE: DRAFT letter 

Attachments: Letter. to.President.DRAFT.0228.rev gph edits.docx 

Hi Jody, 

Thanks for the note, and for taking the initiative on this. Please see the attached, which contains suggested 
edits to the letter. Please note that I have not run these by t he Secretary. 

A5 to the logistics, that' s a great question. Iguess we' ll have to think on it overnight. 

Thanks again l 

Gene 

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) (mailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 201711:14 PM 
To: Hamilton, Gene Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 
<Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov> 
Cc: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) <Danielle.Cutrona@usdoj. 
<Rachael.Tucker@usdoj.gov>; Gannon, Curtis E. (Ole) · 
Subject: RE: DRAFT letter 
Importance: High 

Duplicative Material (Document ID 0.7.1336.5140) 

Document ID: 0.7.1336.5145 
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Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

From: Hunt, Jody {OAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 11:59 PM 

To : Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO; Bash, John F. EOP/WHO 

Subject: FW: DRAFT letter 

Attachments: Letter.to.President.DRAFT.0228.rev gph edits.docx 

I don't like these suggested edits. And note that the Secretary has not even reviewed it. 

From: Hamilton, Gene (b)(6) per OHS 

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 201711:42 PM 
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov>; Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/ WHO 
<Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov> 
Cc: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG} <Danielle.Cutrona@usdoj. ov>· Tucker, Rachael 
<Rachael.Tucker@usdoj.gov>; Gannon, Curtis E. (Ole) • • • • • 
Subject: RE: DRAFT letter 

Duplicative Material (Document IDs 0.7.1336.5140 and 0.7.1336.5145) 

Document ID: 0.7.1336.19642 
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Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

From: Hunt, Jody {OAG) 

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 8:17 AM 

To: Hamilton, Gene; Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 

Cc: Bash, John F. EOP/ WHO; Walk, John EOP/ WHO 

Subject: RE: travel EO 

Attachments: Letter.to.President.DRAFT.0302.rev3.docx 

I have attached here a revised version of the DRAFT lette r from the AG and the Secreta 

From: Hamilton, Gene (b)(6) per OHS 

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 3:36 PM 
To: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/ WHO <Gregory.G.Kat sas@who.eop.gov>; Hunt, Jody {OAG) 
<Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Bash, John F. EOP/ WHO <John.F.Bash@who.eop.gov>; Walk, John EOP/ WHO <John.Walk@who.eop.gov> 
Subject: RE: travel EO 

Who has the latest draft? 

From: Katsas, Gregory G. E0P/WH0 
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 3:27:01 PM 
To: Hunt, Jody (0AG); Hamilton, Gene 
Cc: Bash, John F. E0P/WH0; W alk, John EOP/WH0 
Subject: travel E0 

4 - • - ""-1.ll!.l.B.!.J.!.!.!lE- ~··~·~- !!.Bllllilllll .. ..... -·- .- . . . . - •··· 
. -, • (b)(5): OPP 

(b)(5): OPP 
(b)(5): OPP \'\,ill keep you posted as the plan evolves or c.hanges_ Thanks_ 

Gregory Kats as 
el to the President 

w) 
c) 

-

Document ID: 0.7.1336.19730 

mailto:John.Walk@who.eop.gov
mailto:John.F.Bash@who.eop.gov
mailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov
mailto:Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov


Hamilton, Gene 

From: Hamilton, Gene 

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 10:17 AM 

To: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO; Hunt, Jody (OAG); Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 

Cc: Walk, John EOP/WHO; Nielsen, Kirstjen 

Subject: RE: travel EO 

Attachments: Letter.to.President.DRAFT.0302.rev4 - dhs edits.docx 

Hi everyone, 

Please see the attached draft joint letter, which the Secretary has cleared. 

Thanks, 

Gene 

From: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO [mailto:John.F.Bash@who.eop.gov) 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 201712:15 PM 
To: Hamilton, Gene • Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov>; Katsas, 
Gregory G. EOP/WHO <Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov> 
Cc: Walk, John EOP/WHO <John.Walk@who.eop.gov> 
Subject: RE: travel EO 

What is the ETA? \Ve need this finalized ASAP. 

John F. Bash 
~ t to the President and Associate Counsel to the President 

44 U.S.C. § 2205(2) ~otice: The information contained in this communication maybe 
confidential, is intended only for the use of the xecipient named above, and may be legally 
pxivileged. 

From: Hamilton, GenE(b )(6) per OHS 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 201712:14 PM 
To: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO <John.F.Bash@who.eop.gov>; Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov>; Katsas, 
Gregory G. EOP/WHO <Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov> 
Cc: Walk, John EOP/WHO <John.Walk@who.eop.goV> 
Subject: RE: travel EO 

No. 

From: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO 
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 12:07:28 PM 
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG); Hamilton, Gene; Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Walk, John EOP/WHO 
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. . 
Subject: RE: travel EO 

Has DHS approved this letter? 

John F_ Bash 
Special Assistant to the President and Associate Counsel to the P1·esident 

(b) (6) 

44 U.S.C. § 2205(2) ~otice: The information contained in this communication may be 
confidential, is intended only for the use of the recipient named above, and may be legally 
privileged_ 

From: Hunt, Jody {OAG) [mailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 8:17 AM 
To: Hamilton, Gene atsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 
<Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov> 
Cc: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO <John .F.Bash@who.eop.gov>; Walk, John EOP/WHO <John.Walk@who.eop.gov> 
Subject: RE: travel EO 

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.1336.19730) 
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Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/ WHO 

From: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 10:26 AM 

To: Jody Hunt 

Cc: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO; Walk, John EOP/WHO; Schouten, Schuyler J. EOP/WHO 

Subject: Fwd: t ravel EO 

Attachments: Letter.to.President.DRAFT.0302.rev4 - dhs edits.docx; ATT00001.htm 

Jody, does this bear any resemblance to your draft? Can we forward to WH Comms, which wants to 
see the letter asap. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Hamilton, Gene'' 
Date: March 4, 2017 at 1 
To: "Bash, John F. EOP/WHO" <John.F. Bash@who.eop.gov>, "Hunt, Jody {OAG)" 
<Jody.Hunt@usdoi.gov>, "Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO" 
<Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov> 
Cc: "Walk, John EOP/WHO" <John.Walk@who.eop.gov>, "Nielsen, Kirstjen'' 

(b )(6) per OHS > 
Subject: RE: travel EO 

Duplicative Material (Document IDs: 0.7.1336.19730 & 0.7.1336.19774) 
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Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/ W HO 

From: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 2:10 PM 

To: Walk, John EOP/WHO 

Cc: Hunt, Jody (OAG); Bash, John F. EOP/WHO; Schouten, Schuyler J. EOP/WHO 

Subje ct: Re: travel EO 

Thanks. Please work with DOJ {Jody Hunt or his designee) to finalize . 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 4, 2017, at 2:08 PM, Walk, John EOP/WHO <John. Walk@who.eop.gov> wrote : 

Here' s what I got from Gene: 

rve highlighted changes he would agree to for (b)(5): OPP 

John Walk 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of the White House Counsel 
Old Executive Office Building Room 111 

(b) (6) 

Document ID: 0.7.1336.19800 
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From: Hunt, Jody {OAG} [mailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 201712:39 PM 
To: Walk, John EOP/ WHO <John.Walk@who.eop.gov> 
Cc: Hunt, Jody {OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov>; Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 
<Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov>; Bash, John F. EOP/WHO <John.F.Bash@who.eop.gov>; 
Schouten, Schuyler J. EOP/WHO <Schuyler.J.Schouten@who.eop.gov> 
Subject: Re: travel EO 

I think you should talk to Kierjsten_ If you can't reach her I will reach her a little later_ 

On Mar 4, 2017, at 1235 PM, Walk, John EOP/WHO <John.Walk@who.eop.gov> wrote: 

I'll touch basis with OHS on those point s and circle back. 

Thanks, 

John Walk 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of the White House Counsel 
Old Executive Office Building Room 111 

(b) (6) 

From: Hunt, Jody {OAG) (mailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov) 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 201712:33 PM 
To: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/ WHO <Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov> 
Cc: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov>; Bash, John F. EOP/WHO 
<John.F.Bash@who.eop.gov>; Walk, John EOP/ WHO <John.Walk@who.eop.gov>; 
Schouten, Schuyler J. EOP/ WHO <Schuyler.J.Schouten@who.eop.gov> 
Subject: Re: travel EO 

I am not able to do right now_En route (b)(5): OPP -
On Mar 4, 2017, at 12:20 PM, Katsas, Gt-egory G_ EOP/WHO 
<Gregory_ G_Katsas1'awho_eop_gov> wrote: 

We need ASAP a version that both the AG and Secretary are willing 
to sign_ Please have appropriate individuals from the two agencies 

(b)(5): OPP 

can host a call ifneeded_ 

Sent from my iPhone 

On ~far 4, 2017, at 11:38 A.\1, Hunt, Jody (OAG) 
<Jody_Huntta;usdoj_gov> wrote: 

Greg - I am having to review these edits quickly and 
(b)(5): OPP 
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Document ID: 0.7.1336.19800 



(b)(5): OPP 

Jody 

From: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 
[mailto:Gregory.G.Katsas@)who.eop.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 201710:26 AM 
To: Jody Hunt <jody.hunt@usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO 
<John.F.Bash@who.eop.gov>; Walk, John EOP/WHO 
<John.Walk@who.eop.gov>; Schouten, Schuyler J. 
EOP/ WHO <Schuyler.J.Schouten@who.eop.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: t ravel EO 

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.1336.19776) 
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Walk, John EOP/WHO 

From: Walk, John EOP/WHO 

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 3:02 PM 

To: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO; Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Cc: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO; Schouten, Schuyler J. EOP/WHO 

Subject: RE: travel EO 

Yes will do and circle back. 

John Walk 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of the White House Counsel 
Old Executive Office Building Room 111 

(b) (6) 

From: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/ WHO 
Sent Saturday, March 4, 2017 2:55 PM 
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Walk, John EOP/WHO <John.Walk@who.eop.gov>; Bash, John F. EOP/WHO <John.F.Bash@who.eop.gov>; 
Schouten, Schuyler J. EOP/WHO <Schuyler.J.Schouten@who.eop.gov> 
Subject: Re: travel EO 

Thanks. Agree that we should 

- John, can you confirm tliat 

Sent from my iPhone 

On ~.lar 4, 2017, at 2:50 PM, Hunt. Jody (OAG) <Jody.Huntrclusdoj.gov> wrote: 

(b)(5): OPPSorry. It should sa1 

On Mar 4, 2017, at 2:47 PM, Hunt, Jody (OAG) <johunt1i;jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 
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On Mar 4, 2017, at 2:11 P:M, Walk, John EOP/WHO 
<Jolm.,Va!k'ti;,who.eop.gov> \\-'Tote: 

Duplicative Material (Document ID 0.7.1336.19800) 
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Walk, John EOP/WHO 

From: Walk, John EOP/WHO 

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 5:39 PM 

To: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO; Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Cc: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO; Schouten, Schuyler J. EOP/WHO 

Subject: RE: travel EO 

Attachments: Letter.to.President.ORAFT.0302.revS - (clean).docx; 
Letter.to.President.ORAFT.0302.revS - (redline).docx 

OHS is agreed. I've attached a clean and red line version of the language as they've agreed to working off of 
what Gene provided this morning. 

Thanks, 

John Walk 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of the White House Counsel 
Old Executive Office Building Room 111 

(b) (6) 

From: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 2:55 PM 
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

Duplicative Material (Document ID 0.7.1336.19819) 
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Walk, John EOP/WHO 

From: Walk,. John EOP/WHO 

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 6 :13 PM 

To: Hunt, Jody (DAG) 

u:: l<atsas, GregOfY G. EOP/ WHO; Bash, John F. EOP/ WHO; Schouten. Schuyler J. EOP/ WHO 

Su bject RE: travel EO 

Okay .•. r11 make that change. 

JohnWaJk 
Asrooate Counsel to the President 
Office of the White HouseCou nseJ 
Old Exeruti\le OffkeBuildi~ Room lll 
(b) (6) 

From Hunt, Jody (OAG) [m ailto J ody.Hunt@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Sa:urda(, Ma-ch 4, 2017 6:ll PM 
To:Walk, John EOP/WHO <John.Walk@who.eop.gov> 
Cc: Kctsc6, GregoryG. EOP/WHO <Gregory.G.Ka:sas@who.eop.gov>; Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov>; Bash, John F. EOP/ WHO 
<John.F.Bash@who.eop.gov>; Schouten, Schuyler J. EOP/WHO <Schuyler J.Sc:houten@who.eop.ge,y> 
Su bject: Re: travel EO 

OnMar 4, 2017, at6:00 PM, Hult, Jody(O,\G) <joh.tt'irjmdusdqi.m,-> \\,Tote: 

Hold on (b)(5): OPP 

OnMar 4, 2017, at5:50 PM, Walk, JolnEOP1WHO <Join\\'all-'.~wro.eop.!J>'.!> wrote: 

Yes. Wilde. 

Sentfrommy iPhore 

OnMar 4, 20 l 7, at S:--U> PM, Katsas, GreiJlrY G. EOPJ\VHO <GregClr'.:G ..Katsas:1lwb:i.eop.gcw \\TOte: 

Excellent. Thanks to al for ~tlingilis done. 

Can someo~ sem a de.ancopy of Ire agreed.to draft to the \\iH Comms group. 

Sert lrom myiPmne 

Document ID : 0 .7 .1336.20221 
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Walk, John EOP/WHO 

From: Walk,. John EOP/WHO 

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 6 :18 PM 

To: Hunt, Jody (DAG) 

u:: l<atsas, GregOfY G. EOP/ WHO; Bash, John F. EOP/ WHO; Schouten. Schuyler J. EOP/ WHO 

Su bject RE: travel EO 

Attachments: Letter.to.President.DRAFT.0302.re\16 - (dean).docx 

Here isad eancopywich t he change. 

John WaJk 
Asrociate Coun5el to the President 
Office of t he Whne House Counsel 
Old Exerutive Office Build i~ Room 111 -From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) [m cilto :Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov] 
Sent:Saurda,, Ma-ch 4, 2017 6:11 PM 
To: Walk, JohnEOP/ WHO <John.Walk@who.eop.gov> 

Cc:Kctsa;, GregoryG. EOP/ VI/HO <Gregory.G.Ka=@who.eop.gov->; Hunt,Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov>; Basl,JohnF. EOP/WHO 
<lohn.F.Basl@who.eop.gov>; Schouten, Schuyler J. EOP/ WHO <Schuyler.J.Schouten@who.eop.gov> 
SU bject: Re: travel EO 

Duplicative Material (Document ID 0.7.1336.20221) 
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Nielsen, Kirstjen 

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen 

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 10:36 PM 

To : Jody Hunt 

Subject: FW: DRAFT letter 

Attachments: Letter.to.President.DRAFT.0228.rev.docx 

Hi Jody 
Great to see you! 
Just looked at original (b )(5): OPP 

From: Hamilton, Gene 
Sent: Saturday, March 04, 2017 6:10:44 PM 
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen 
Subject: FW: ORAFf letter 

And here is the original, original that they sent. (b)(5): OPP 
(b)(S): OPP 

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 3:23:52 PM 
To: Hamilton, Gene; Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG); Tucker, Rachael (OAG); Gannon, Curtis E. ( OLC} 
Subject: DRAFf letter 

Duplicative Material (Document ID 0.7.1336.19148) 
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Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

From: Hunt, Jody {OAG) 

Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2017 5:16 PM 

To: Tucker, Rachael {OAG) 

Subject: Fwd: Letter 

Attachments: Letter.to.President.ORAFT.0302.rev7 - (clean}.docx; ATT00001.htm 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Wa lk, John EOP/WHO" <John.Walk@who.eop.gov> 
Date: March 5, 2017 at 4:09:24 PM EST 
To: "Hunt, Jody {OAG)" <Jody.Hunt @usdoj.gov> 
Cc: "Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO" <Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov> 
Subject: Letter 

Jody, 

Here's the letter that was circulated last night with the address information included. OHS 
has signed off but would like to see it again if there are any further edits (please also let 
me know ifother changes are made). Gene has it at OHS and can work with you on the 
logistics of getting the signatures. 

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

Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2017 9:17 PM 

To: Walk, John EOP/WHO; Tucker, Rachael {OAG); Gannon, Curtis E. {Ole); 
Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov 

Cc: Nielsen, Kirstjen 

Subject: RE: Letter 

Att achments: 03.05.17 Secretary-A.G. Letter to POTUS.doc 

This look okay to everyone? 

Thanks, 

Gene 

From: Hamilton, Gene 
Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2017 8:37 PM 
To: Walk, John EOP/WHO <John. Walk ov>; 'Tucker, Rachael {OAG)' <Rachael.Tucker@usdoj.gov>; 
Gannon, Curtis E. (Ole] Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov 
Cc: Nielsen, Kirstjen 
Subject: letter 

Hey y'all, 

The last version of the joint letter is fine here. I' ll put it on the joint letterhead and recirculate shortly. 

Thanks again, 

Gene 

Document ID: 0.7.1336.20262 
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Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

From: Hunt, Jody {OAG) 

Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2017 6:52 PM 

To: Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) 

Cc: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Hunt, Jody (OAG); Tucker, Rachael (OAG) 

Subject: Re: Revised sentence for joint letter 

Agree 

On Mar 5, 2017, at 6:42 PM, Gannon, Curtis E. {Ol e) • rote: 

Thanks for the clarification_ 

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen (b)(6) per OHS 
Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2017 6:38 PM 
To: Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) •(b )(6) per OLC Hunt, Jody (OAG) 
<Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <Rachael.Tucker@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: Revised sentence for joint letter 

From: Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) 
Sent: Sunday, March 05, 2017 6:31:35 PM 
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG} 
Cc: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Tucker, Rachael (OAG) 
Subject: Revised sentence for j oint letter 

Jo"Ciy, 

Document ID: 0.7.1336.20251 
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Nielsen, Kirstjen 

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen 

Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2017 6 :52 PM 

To: Gannon, Curtis E. (Ole); Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Cc: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) 

Subject: RE: Revised sentence for joint letter 

Ok 

From: Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) 
Sent: Sunday, March 05, 2017 6:42:47 PM 
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Hunt, Jody (OAG) 
Cc: T ucker, Rachael (OAG) 
Subject: RE: Revised sentence for joint letter 

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.1336.20251) 
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